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December 21, 2017 
 
Ms. Racquel Michel, P.E. 
Transportation Development Section 
City of Albuquerque 
600 2nd Street NW 
Albuquerque, NM  87102 
 
Re: Traffic Circulation Layout Engineer’s Certification 
 COA Regional Sports Complex (Project # 1010536) 
 
Dear Ms. Michel - 
 
Enclosed for your review is the approved Site Plan for Building Permit signed off by 
the DRB on March 16, 2016, and an Administrative Amendment dated August 15, 
2016. Based on a site visit on December 20, 2017, the following items were also 
noted: 
 

1. Stop signs and painted stop bars were added at the parking lot exits to 
Arroyo Vista Boulevard. 

2. Left turn and right turn arrows were added at the eastern parking lot exit to 
Arroyo Vista Boulevard. 

 
Given the above information, it is my feeling that the traffic and pedestrian 
improvements have been constructed in substantial compliance with the Approved 
Site Plan for Building Permit. 
 
Your review and approval is requested for a Permanent Certificate of 
Occupancy. I appreciate your time and consideration.  Please feel free to contact 
me at (505) 764-9801 if you have any questions or require additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Chris Green, PLA, ASLA, LEED AP  
Principal 
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Michel, Racquel M.

From: Aaron Stricker <astricker@bradburystamm.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Michel, Racquel M.
Subject: ABQ Baseball Complex Transportation final

Racquel, 
 
We have installed the remaining two sidewalk covers at ABQ Baseball Complex, 1801 Arroyo Vista, BP2016-
02456. 
 
Is there anything else you found that needs to be addressed? 
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Thanks, 
 
Aaron Stricker | Superintendent 
Bradbury Stamm Construction…since 1923 
7110 2nd Street NW | Albuquerque, NM 87107 
Mobile: 505.681.8234  |  Main: 505.765.1200  |  Fax: 505.842.5419 
astricker@bradburystamm.com | www.bradburystamm.com 



TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT CERTIFICATION

I, CHRIS GREEN, NMPLA #234, OF THE FIRM CONSENSUS PLANNING,

INC., HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE TRAFFIC AND PEDESTRIAN

RELATED IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED IN

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

DESIGN INTENT OF THE APPROVED SITE PLAN DATED 3/16/2016

(ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT DATED 8-15-2016). I FURTHER

CERTIFY THAT I HAVE PERSONALLY VISITED THE PROJECT SITE ON

12/20/2017 AND HAVE DETERMINED BY VISUAL INSPECTION THAT

THE SITE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING IS

REPRESENTATIVE OF ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS AND IS TRUE AND

CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. THIS

CERTIFICATION IS SUBMITTED IN SUPPORT OF A REQUEST FOR A

PERMANENT CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

THE RECORD INFORMATION PRESENTED HEREON

IS NOT NECESSARILY COMPLETE AND INTENDED

ONLY TO VERIFY SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE OF

THE TRAFFIC ASPECTS OF THIS PROJECT. THOSE

RELYING ON THIS RECORD DOCUMENT ARE

ADVISED TO OBTAIN INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION

OF ITS ACCURACY BEFORE USING IT FOR ANY

OTHER PURPOSE.

CHRIS GREEN, NMPLA #234 DATE

12-21-2017
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